

December 5, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:13 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

Ms. Charlotte Barnes

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Mr. Jerry Gray

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Sergeant J. Thompson Investigator M. Tillman

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Brian Paxton, Esq. Laverne Long-Daniels, Esq. Shemia Washington, Esq.

Court Reporter Ms. Carley Adamson

The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

SPECIAL EVENT

2

1.	Application of Out Front Theater Company, Inc d/b/a Out Front Theater Company, Paul Conroy; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with beer and wine consumed on premises, Monday December 11, 2023 from 7:00p.m. – 9:00p.m., at Atlanta City Hall, 55 Trinity Avenue SW. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Woodward Academy d/b/a Woodward Academy, Kathryn Breslin; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday February 23, 2024 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at The Stave Room, 199 Armour Drive NE. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
REST	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
3.	Application of Hero Doughnuts Summerhill, LLC d/b/a Hero Doughnuts, Angela Mosier; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 33-A1 Georgia Avenue SE. (change of agent) WCC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
4.	Application of Rodney Scott's BBQ Met Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Rodney Scott's BBQ, Angela Mosier; agent License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 668 Metropolitan Parkway SW Suite 101. (change of agent) WCC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

CONSENT AGENDA

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

5.	Reggiori; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1000 Northside Drive NW Suite 600. (change of ownership) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
REST	AURANT / BEER CONSUMED
6.	Application of HotDog Pete's Summerhill, LLC d/b/a HotDog Pete's, Angela Mosier; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with beer consumed on premises, at 25 Georgia Avenue SE. (change of agent) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Noble-Interstate Management Group, LLC d/b/a AC Hotel by Marriott Buckhead, Stephen Wyner; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3600 Wieuca Road NE. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
RETA	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE
8.	Application of Brunswick Investment Group, LLC d/b/a Essential Market, Sayeedur Rahman; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 844 Martin Luther King Jr Drive SW. (change of ownership) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: December 5, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA

RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE

9.	Application of STS USA, Inc d/b/a Buckhead Chevron, Nizam Goawala; agent. License requested to
	operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 639 Morosgo Drive NE. (change of ownership) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: December 5, 2023

GYMNASIUM

Application of The Hidden Gym, LLC d/b/a The Hidden Gym, Rashad McDade; agent. License requested to operate a gymnasium in the City of Atlanta, at 2011 Bolton Road NW Suite 100. (gymnasium) FG
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
Application of Elevate Fitness & Wellness, LLC d/b/a Elevate Fitness & Wellness, Julius Miles; agent License requested to operate a gymnasium in the City of Atlanta, at 976 Jefferson Street NW Suite A. (gymnasium) FG
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
Application of Yalda HM, LLC d/b/a Yalda, Ashkan Famili; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 980 Howell Mill Road Unit 4. NPU-E (new business) PT
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
COMMENTS:
COMMENTS:
•

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: December 5, 2023

NPU RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL

14.	Application of Bankhead Seafood, LLC d/b/a Bankhead Seafood, Shana Ford; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1651 Donald Lee Hollowell Parkway NW. NPU-J (new business/NPU denial) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>FAILU</u>	JRE TO RENEW
15.	Application of Interstate Management Company, LLC d/b/a AC Marriott Atlanta Downtown, Tanveer Dogar; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 101 Andrew Young International Boulevard NW. (2023 failure to renew) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
DUE (<u>CAUSE</u>
16.	Due Cause for 296 Northside Drive, LLC d/b/a Northside Texaco, Nizam Goawala; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 296 Northside Drive SW. (due cause/furnishing alcohol to minor/failure to supervise) DM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: \$1,000 fine and five (5) day suspension